
Sr No. Section Tender Clause Page No. Description Bidder Query IGL Remarks

1 I IFB 11-Jan MSME 
Bidder can submit MSME in place of EMD - Please confirm 

Attached MSME Certificate with valid category

Tender condition shall prevails.

Pls refer Bid Security under Clause 11.0 of IFB Section-I.

2 V SCOPE OF WORK 56 Spliting of Contract 
Contract will be split to minimum 5 Bidders zone wise - Please 

confirm

Tender condition shall prevails.

Pls refer Tender Evaluation methodology.

Bidder to quote on percentage in SOR, but any changes in 

Minimum wages shall be reimburse by IGL every six months. 

As the calculation of Salary and other terms is been 

predecided as per rates - Please confirm

Tender condition shall prevails.

Reference of point no 8 of special condition ,SOR will be revised 

as per GOVT.notification. Minimum Salary details prepared based 

on the  current minimum wages,simillary same will be revised 

with minimum wages  notification.     

IGL has some minimum rates below which bidder shall be 

rejected - Please confirm 
Tender condition shall prevails.

4 V SCOPE OF WORK 69 Mobilization period 

As per SOW 07 days are been given for mobilization, we 

suggest for minimum 15 days as we need to manage vehicle, 

Tools and tackles, Precision and other joining formalities of 

Manpower - Please confirm 

Please refer to Corrigendum-I.

5 V SCOPE OF WORK 69-70 Calculation of Wages

Page no 69 and 70 Calculation of wages is not clearly 

mentioned - Minimum wages is gross salary and EPF for 

Employer is 13 % need to revise - Please confirm

Tender condition shall prevails.

In special condition in salary breakup prepared based on the 

current minimum wages and EPF part is 12%  which is deposited 

from employer side, considering capping of Rs 15000/. 

                                 

6 V SCOPE OF WORK 71 Vehicle Hiring 
Request you to please allow for vehicle Model 2022 as 02 

years Vehicle can be utilized and maintained - Please confirm
Please refer to Corrigendum-I.
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REPLY TO PREBID QUERIES

Note:

1. Please note that only the clarifications of the queries received from the bidder's are replied in this corrigendum, under reply to bidder's Query. In case, if any discrepancies is observed between the tender document and the clarification stated above, the tender 

condition shall prevails for those cases.

2. All other terms & conditions of tender document remain unaltered.

3. Bidders are requested to visit IGL website / IGL's tendering website https://petroleum.euniwizarde.com regularly for further announcement 

4. Please submit the signed and stamped copy of this corrigendum along with your offer.

3 VI SOR Rates Quoting 


